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Republic of the Philippines 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 


OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 

Manila 


07 April 2017 

MEMORANDUM 

fOR : 	HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR 
Secretary 
This Department 

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 06 April 2017 of OIC- Regional Director 
Allan S. Borromeo of DPWH-Region XI, favorably endorsing the Project Modification of 
Davao City District Engineering Office, to be implemented by the said district under the FY 
2017 GM in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit: 

FROM TO 
MFO 1 - National Road Network Services MFO 1 - National Road Network. Services 

Asset Preservation of National Roads - IAsset Preservation of National Roads ­
Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/ Upgrading ­ Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/ Upgrading 
Tertiary Tertiary 

Reconstruction from Concrete to Concrete ­ Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/Upgrading of 
Mabuhay-Panalum-Paquibato Rd - K1525+ 260 ­ Mabuhay-Paiialum-Paquibato Road, Davao City 

including drainage K1525+ 346, K1526+ 123 - K1526+ 163, 
K1525+ 246 - K1525+ 346, K1526+220 - K1526+488, K152B+205 ­
K1526+123 - K1526+163,

K1528+287, K1526+978-K1527+061 K1526+220 - K1526+488, 
K1526+978 - K1527+061, 
K1527+940 - K1528+205, 
K1528+ 205 - K1528+ 300 

Allocation:Allocation: 
- Php 19.670 Million (Total) - Php 19.670 Million (Total) 

Physical Target: Physical Target: 
- 1.350 lane km (Reconstruction from Concrete to - 1.898 lane km (RehabilitatIon of Concrete 
Concrete) Road) 

Unit Cost: Unit Cost: 

- Php 14,570,370.37/lane km (Reconstruction - Php 10,363,540.56/lane km (Rehabilitation of 

from Concrete to Concrete) Concrete Road) 




JUSllFICATION: 

Modification is requested to change the station limits into K1525+246 - K1525+346 and 
K1528+205- K1528+300 considering during the survey works there are additional need to 
be rehab/reconstruction for 14 meters and 13 meters respectively into standard width of 
pavement. Physical Targets were increased from 1.350 lane km to 1.898 lane km. 
considering as per RBIA and actual survey and it was inadvertently encoded. 

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202, 
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work, and Geotagged 
photographs. 

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully 
recommended for consideration and approval. 
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